

SVJFAC

General Meeting

February 16, 2011

President Jay Maier called the meeting on February 16, 2011 to order at 7:33 p.m.

Board Members in Attendance: Jay Maier, Kelley Morrone, Sue Gondringer, Nino Marchionda, Bob Beall, Kim Altsman, John Rosa, Chris Border, Debbie Thomas, Brian Kazienko, Don Hayes

Board Members Absent:

Appointed Board Members in Attendance: Tony Harris, Kim Spears, Dani Kazienko,

Appointed Board Members Absent: Doug Border

Secretary's Report – Sue Gondringer

- John Rosa made a motion to approve the minutes from the January 2011 General Meeting. Kelley Morrone seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. The minutes are approved and will be filed.

President's Report – Jay Maier

-

Vice President's Report – Kelley Morrone

- Yard Signs have been made this year for registration – 20 total. A thanks to National Sign who donated these signs
- The Registration banner has been updated and will be available next week
- Reviewing sign sponsorship

Treasurers Report – Nino Marchionda

- Beginning balance 92,831.53
- Ending balance 925,187.35
- Bob Beall made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report and it was seconded by John Rosa. The motion passed and the report will be filed.

Football Report – Don Hayes - Absent

- Co - Tony Harris
- Reviewed G19 proposed changes and outcome
- G19 Fitness camps possibility with guest speaker
- Helmets – back Rydell. 30 older helmets will use as giveaways
- Game shirts – Kim reviewed with Nike and they will back their product.
- Old jerseys – will sell at registration
- Old pants and pads – sell to use as practice pants and then donate remaining
- Current coaching applications include:

- 6/7s – 1
- 8/9s – 3
- 10/11s – 4
- 12s – 4
- 2/23 next FOC meeting – municipal center
- Flag football suspended for the 2011 season
- July camp – 1 week in July only. 2 days will be evaluation. Last week in July

Cheer Report – Kim Altsman

- Co – Kim Spears
- Registration – will collect forms and registration money at registration
- Coaches meeting 2/23
- Try-outs will be using the same judges for all divisions
 - 4/18 and 4/19 – orientation – 6/7
 - 1st week May – 7th/8th
 - 2nd week May – 3rd/4th
 - 3rd week May – 5th/6th
- 20-25 top scores = competitive team
- Coaches will draft squads once competitive team picked mid June
- Teen Coaches and Coaches applications are being accepted
- Competitive Cheer – Elite cheer – 8 instructors, camp 7/29, 7/30 and 7/31 – all 3 squads
- Stunt and safety clinic as well
- 25-28th – 3 hour stunting camp (1 day/squad)
- 7/31 – non competitive stunting clinic
- August practice will be Monday through Thursday
- 10/9 = Cheerfest. Setting committee
- New uniforms this year for all girls
- Old uniforms – will sell at registration

Finance Report – Bob Beall

- Budgets are being prepared
- 8/27 – Reverse raffle fundraiser
- Raffle tickets will print tomorrow

Communications Report – Chris Border

- Website – being updated
- Now on facebook
- Revamping all forms

Auxiliary Report – Brian Kazienko

- Continuing with current Apparel vendor for registration
- Any other types of apparel or items of interest – will take all suggestions
- Fundraising ideas – BW3 SVJFAC night and ongoing donation

Facilities Report – John Rosa

- Meeting with township

Concessions Report – Debra Thomas

- Co - Dani Kazienko
- Will be open for July camp

New Business

-

Old Business

-

Good & Welfare

-

There was a motion to adjourn the meeting made by Don Hayes and seconded by Nino Marchionda. The motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.